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To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Sandy Moses; Dale Buys 
Nonnye Grant 
RE: Docket 020665-TI - Complimce investigation of Telecore Communications COT. 

I ' l l  print this e-mail and document-number as a record of the change we're making. 

-----0 rig i nal Message----- 
From: Sandy Moses 
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2003 1 I :42 AM 
To: Dale Buys 
Cc: Kay Flynn; Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: Docket 020665-TI - Compliance investigation of Telecore 
Communications Corp. 

Okay. Based on this information we'll change CMS and MCD. 

Thanks, Dale. 

-----0rig i nat Message----- 
From: Dale Buys 
Sent: Friday, January I O ,  2003 f I :38 AM 
To: Sandy Moses 
Cc: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: RE: Docket 020665-TI - Compliance investigation of Telecore 
Communications Corp. 

The company has submitted its request for a name change on its certificate in Docket No. 021260-TI. 
Also, a copy of the company's request and the Secretary of State, Divsion of  Corporations registration listing is included 
as Attachment B in the recommendation in Docket No. 020665-TI. 

-----0 rig i n al Message----- 
From: Sandy Moses 
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2003 1 I :30 AM 
To: Dale Buys 
Cc: Kay Flynn; Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: Docket 020665-TI - Compliance investigation of Telecore 
C o m m u n icat i ons Co rp. 

We'lt leave the comma in. Please send documentation showing this so that we can update CMS and MCD. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Dale Buys 
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2003 11 :25 AM 
To: Sandy Moses 
Cc: Ray Kennedy; Lee Fordham 
Subject: RE: Docket 020665-TI - Compliance investigation of Telecore 
Communications Corp. 
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CCA Official Filing: 

Communications, Corp. with the comma, That is the ficticous name that the company filed with the Secretary of State 
and requested to add to its certficated name on file with the Commission. 

11 14/03** *** ***8:48 AM** * ** *** Kay Flynn*****Wk**2 

. ---0 rig inal Message----- 
From: Sandy Moses 
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2003 1 1 :18 AM 
To: Dale Buys; Lee Fordham 
Cc: Kay Flynn 
Subject: Docket 020665-TI - Compliance investigation of Tetecore 
Communications Corp. 
Importance: High 

Your recommendation references the company's name as Telecore Communications, Corp. (with a comma). CMS, MCD 
and all corresponcence received from the company does not show a comma. We are removing the comma from the 
agenda and vote sheet. Okay??? 
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